

Uzodinma Akwukwuma

IT Specialist at NouvoTech

uzo_akuxi@yahoo.co.uk

Summary

Experienced Digital Designer and Content Manager with a demonstrated history of working in the information technology and services industry. Skilled in Web-design, System and Network Administration, WordPress, and Graphic Design. Strong Information Technology professional with a Bachelor of Science (BSc) focused in Management Information Systems, from Covenant University, Nigeria.

Experience

System and Network Consultant at Arubah Family Medical Centre

January 2017 - Present (3 months)

Responsible for software installation, system and network support, maintaining servers and other computer systems, and planning for and responding to service outages and other problems.

Digital Designer and Content Manager at AIS Limited

August 2016 - Present (8 months)

Responsible for the content presented on websites, blogs, digital presentations and also responsible for graphics design, creating, editing, posting, updating, and occasionally cleaning up outdated content.

IT Consultant at NouvoTech

September 2014 - Present (2 years 7 months)

Works in partnership with clients, advising them how to use information technology in order to meet their business objectives or overcome problems and also how to improve the structure and efficiency of IT systems in various organisations.

Website Administrator at davinaoriakhi.com

August 2014 - Present (2 years 8 months)

Responsible for the website development, maintenance and Implementation of web site security measures.

Website Administrator at Ajah Christian Center

June 2014 - Present (2 years 10 months)

Responsible for the website development, maintenance and Implementation of web site security measures.

Graduate Technical Intern at Cross River Geographic Information Agency

July 2016 - August 2016 (2 months)

Comprehensive database management and system analysis.

Operations Manager at Elite Swank Magazine

June 2013 - January 2016 (2 years 8 months)

IT - Helpdesk Intern at C&I Leasing Plc

January 2014 - July 2014 (7 months)

Serving as the first point of contact for customers seeking technical assistance over the phone or email.

Performing remote troubleshooting through diagnostic techniques and pertinent questions and also determining the best solution based on the issue and details provided by customers.

Projects

Elite Swank Website

June 2013 to Present

Members: Uzodinma Akwukwuma, Charles Eke

Management

Kamkids Enterprise

November 2014 to Present

Members: Uzodinma Akwukwuma, Osato Asabor

Webdesign

Certifications

Oracle Certified Associate, Java SE 5/SE 6

Oracle November 2013

Volunteer Experience

Operations Manager at The Talk City

January 2012 - September 2014

Responsible for the improvement of the operational systems, processes and policies in support of organization's mission specifically, support better management reporting, information flow and management, business process and organizational planning.

Volunteer at NYSC CDS Group - Sustainable Development Goals

July 2016 - Present

<https://sustainabledevelopment.un.org/> - The Sustainable Development Goals are a UN Initiative. The Sustainable Development Goals (SDGs), officially known as Transforming our world: the 2030 Agenda for Sustainable Development is a set of 17 "Global Goals" with 169 targets between them.

Languages

English

Igbo

Skills & Expertise

Web Design

Management

Graphic Design

Social Media

Java

MySQL

Microsoft Office

Customer Support

Photography

Education

Covenant University

Bachelor of Science (BSc), Management Information Systems, General, 2011 - 2015

University of Benin Demonstration Secondary School

WASSCE, 2004 - 2010

Organizations

NouvoTech

Director

September 2014 to Present

Uzodinma Akwukwuma

IT Specialist at NouvoTech

uzo_akuxi@yahoo.co.uk



4 people have recommended Uzodinma

"Uzo is a smart guy with a broad scope of knowledge. he's a fast and intuitive learner with a keen eye for detail. So far he has done a good job keeping nouvotech afloat "

— **Kingsley Torlowei**, *Executive Director, Nouvo Tech Ltd.*, worked directly with Uzodinma at NouvoTech

"Uzo is indeed a pleasure to work with to say the very least. His work has never been less than excellent, his patience never been less than enduring and admirable, and his work ethic has never been less than brilliant. Detailed, diligent, dedicated and focused, I highly commend Uzo for always delivering excellent results promptly. He'd be an asset to any organisation. He's simply amazing."

— **Davina Oriakhi**, was Uzodinma's client

"Uzodinma is a detailed-oriented person who watches the balance in software programming and scripting, data security like a hawk without losing sight of the strategic objective"

— **Oladejo Muhammad Lasisi**, *Head, System Maintenance, C & I Leasing Plc*, managed Uzodinma at C&I Leasing Plc

"Uzo is a focused young man with great ideas, hardworking and trust worthy. He is definitely going to be an asset to any organization."

— **Jemima Ituen**, studied with Uzodinma at Covenant University

[Contact Uzodinma on LinkedIn](#)